

PADA Standing Agenda:



April 2017 Meeting Minutes... CRB 7pm Mar 20th Scribe Jim Nichols

Attendance: **Amanda Baasch, Deidra Brown, Eric Kristich, Heather Anderson, Jim Nichols, Sara Lampert, Shawn Larson, Terry Bonney**

General Business...

- Elections... need to get the word out to take candidates
- Amanda, Terry and Who
- Summer Singles
-

Treasury - Association Cooffers...

- Current Checking Balance. = \$ 4150...
- Padid rich
- Paid ADO 220
- Trip Bulls. Wqew may hve gotton a check... need to validate
- Venues that still owe
 - o League Status: **(As of April 10, 2017)**

Any change

- o Awards / Cost ~ 1600
- Concerns / Issues / Opportunities
 - o N ...

Old ARs

PADA Travel League... (Spring, Summer and Fall)

- Status (e.g. Signup, Setup, Management, Post Season, Awards)
 - o Chris P padded the sportmeship issues ???...
 - o Postponements biatches forfeit Dogs are done... ???
- Communication
 - o ???.
- ADO Obligations - reported to (achievements / results)
 - o ...
- Issues / Opportunities
 - o ...
- Awards Ordered...
 - o Need inventory pins...

Old AR Terry. Find process for submitting Ton 80 or other highlights needed to ADO?

PADA In-House Pub Leagues / Youth League...

- Status (e.g. Signup, Setup, Management, Post Season...)
 - o Status 2-4 Tuesdays - look to Heather Moyer for
 - o Should start advertising for Summer League.
Don't want to have it at SPH... BCs is looking at 4 more boards possible A&L
 - o No 2 4 2 4 Tuesday
 - o Inhouse league singels leage on Wednesdays.
 - o Status Youth League 2 venues that would like to play during summer.
 - o Youth League still need standards Would like to areas...
Gresham, candby, Portland possible
Bill Denis is a contact is contact for gresham
- Communication

PADA Standing Agenda:



- N/A...
- Issues / Opportunities
 - ...

Monthly Shoots...

- Report out on Monthly shoot?
 - St Paddy's Day... How did it go
- Spring Fling
 - Who is running it?
 - Have we confirmed the space is ready for us?
- Status of the next three events. (Review Schedule for the next four events, Proposed locations, and their status)

Shoot	Venue	Format / Prize	Advrt	BoD Coverage Primary & Backup
Spring Fling	Silverstar	Blind Draw	AR Sara	Saturday, April 22, 2017
Mother's Day	D's	Blind Draw	AR Amanda	Saturday, May 13, 2017
Fathers/Awards	Escape	Blind Draw	AR Amanda	June 10 th , 2017
Outdoor Shoot	Moonshine	Blind Draw	AR TBD	July 15 th

- Concerns / Issues / Opportunities
 - Promoting the monthly. Live feeds from the monthly's... get people into it. Also leverage the monthly Newsletter...
 - Going to move the monthly second week of the month Post July

ADO Major Events...

- OO48.
 - Lots to do
- Rolling Schedule for the next 12 months.

Major	Venue	Format / Prize	Advertising	Services / Sponsors
Oregon Open 48	PMeadows (confirmed)	\$12K		
Portland Open #7	Proposing BC pending 8 boards	\$1500		
BiG #6	??	\$?		

Status of the next scheduled events:

OO48...

- Go around the table... Updates / AR
 - Ar send a list of what wvwnts ou want to play in.
 - Renting rooms get a uhal to sleep in.
 - We need to pay the bill for insurance for the Parking
 - Forward the link to Shawn for insurance...
 - Sara...

OO48 Old ARs

- AR Done** Jim Contact Dart Connect
- AR** Sara to start shirts process.

Communications...

- Is the PADA Calendar up to date?
- Channels status to inform Membership:
 - Monthly Shoots..
 - Any feedback from our members
 - Flyers distributed... 3-4 weeks
 - Qualifiers
 - Any feedback from our members

PADA Standing Agenda:



- Flyers distributed... 2-3 weeks
- Concerns / Issues / Opportunities

ADO Qualifiers...

- Local Qualifiers. Status Update!
 - Terry will look at woodbur / freeloader for the tournament
 - Heather will set up a womens shoot at Silverstar
 - Jim to work the KH or A&L.

Would suggest we pre-invite people. Get their commitments upfront for dates and times.

Date	Venue	Bar kicker	Coverage	Turnout
	Woodburn ? (Need 3-4 boards)		Terry	
	A&L ?		Jim/Dee	
	Kings Head ?		Jim	
	Silverstart		Heather/ Shawn	

- Venues Confirmed, Funding, Advertising, Coverage -Primary/Ancillary?
- Concerns / Issues / Opportunities...
 - ...

Old Ars

...

Marketing

- Plans / Strategies to increase PADA membership
 - Advertising channels
 - Events / membership drives.
 - New Growth Opportunities.
 - Etc...
- Concerns / Issues / Opportunities
 - Need to grow the sport... what can we do?
 - Looking to establish some long-term partnerships with Local suppliers
 - Accurate Darts (Maybe) Redeye, Dart Connect, Cosmo, etc...
 - Beer companies